CGTHT-__ 1.

DRILLER
REPORTS

2012



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: . RigManager Cyrg [rigmgrcyrg @ gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 6:04 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Phillips, Haddy L., OSE; mikesmit@blm.gov; Dade, Randy, EMNRD;
Ben Barker

Subject: 47 -7 Report for 2/16/12

Attachments: OpsActivitySummaryRpt_120216175558.pdf

Lightning Dock Geothermal
Morning Report

Well LDG 47-7

Operations last 24 hours:

Wait on Trinity Tool-pusher to arrive to start nipple down. Tool-pusher on location @ 07:00 hrs. Rig on day-
rate @07:00 hrs. Nipple down BOPE. Secure well with blank flange. Rig down & prepare to move rig.

Current Operations Midnight to 6:00AM:
Wait on daylight
Todays Planned Operations:

Move & stack rig on the 45-7 pad.




Thanks,

Richard Lemon

Richard Lemon Consulting

Cell # 707-398-1645



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: RigManager Cyrq [rigmgrcyrq@ gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2012 5:53 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Phillips, Haddy L., OSE; mikesmit@blm.gov; Dade, Randy, EMNRD;
Ben Barker _

Subject: 47 -7 Report for 2/15/12 :

Attachments: OpsActivitySummaryRpt_120215192713.pdf

Lightning Dock Geothermal
Morning Report

Well LDG 47-7

Operations last 24 hours:

Wait on Trinity Toc;l-pusher to arrive to start nipple down. Rig off stand-by @ 07:00 hrs

Current Operations Midnight to 6:00AM:

Wait on Trinity Tool-pusher to arrive to start nipple down.

Todays Planned Operations:

Nipple down BOPE. Install blank flange. Clean mud pits & prepare to move & stack Trinity rig on 45-7 pad.



Thanks,

Richard Lemon

Richard Lemon Consulting

Cell # 707-398-1645



